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Dear Tom: 

Toronto 181, Cana.fa 

Septe mber 2 4 , 1971 

Re: Calder Appeal - Supr eme Court Fae ~ m 

Following are a few thoughts on th e f actum y o u se n t 
along for comment. 

At page 11 of the factum it is s tated that "the 
title to all public lands in the Provi n ce, e ver since 
1871, has been held by the Crown Provi n cial ". That i s no t 
strictly correct, the two notable exce pt io n s bein g th e 
transfer of public lands to the Dominion in th e Rai lway 
Belt and in the Peace River Block, both o f wh ic h were 
eventually re-transf~rred to British Co l u mb ia. 

As to the Peace River Block, a p oint th a t is p e rhaps 
worth making and which, I think, rei nforces y our a r gum e nt 
concern in g Treaty 8 ( at pp . 5 9 -6 1 ) , is t ha t at o ne p oin t 
federal Crown lands legisl a tion applied to thi s bl o ck o f lan~ 
in the Peace River District of British Co l u mbia , and t h is 
legislation, moreover, containe d provision s mak i ng spe c ifi c 
reference to "Indian title": see e.g., t h e Do minion Lanes 
Act R.S.C. 1886, c. 54, sec. 4 (mak ing t he .A c t i n appli c abl e 
to territory to which ''Indian title" h a d not ye t be e n 
extinguished) and c. 56, sec. 2 (definin g t he Bl o ck as 
Dominion lands). You have not dealt wit h th i s l i n e o f federa~ 
enactments making specific reference to Indi an t i tl e, a nd : 
wonder if there is not some important yar da ge to b e gai ned ther e. 

At pages 21 and 22 you discuss Ti llamo oks , bu t 
frankly I do not think you can expect to get ve ry muc h o ut 
of that decision in light of the later Supre me Court d ec i sio n 
in Tee-Hit-Ton. In the latter decision as I reca l l (and 
without stopping to dig out the report), Reed J. sp e cif ~cally 
disagreed with the reasoning of Vinson C.J. i n th e e a rli e r case 
set out in the second half of the first paragr a ph o n pa ge 2~ 
of the factum. Tillamooks is not quite disti n guis h e d out o 

•.. I . .. 



Mr. Thomas R. Berger 
Page 2 
September 24, 1971 

existence, but is made to depend on the special jurisdictional 
Act of 1935 passed for that particular tribe of Indians. 
(Tillamooks #2 had already decided that the recovery was not 
based on the Fifth ~mendment). 

Tee-Hit-Ton would seem to be the controlling decision, 
and appears to stand for the proposition that the courts will 
not compensate for "unrecognized" Indian title unless a 
congressional intention to do so can be found in the terms of 
the special jurisdictional act. The Tlingit case provides 
another example where the courts were able to discover such 
congressional intent, based on another special jurisdictional 
Act of 1935 (not the same Act considered in Tillamooks), ~nd 
of course it has been held that the Indian Claims Commission 
Act of 1946 also contemplates compensation for extinguishment 
of aboriginal title: Otoe v. Missouria, and the Lipan Apache 
case. (The cases you cite at p. 29, et seq., of actions against 
third parties are, I think, distinguishable on that basis). 

The U.S. cases, therefore, are a mixed blessing on the 
question of a legal right to compensation for unrecognized 
Indian title. But they are consistent with the existence 
of aboriginal title and this at least can be emphasized. In 
Tee-Hit-Ton the Court did not question the existence of 
aboriginal title but simply seems to be saying that the 
question of compensation for its extinguishment should be left to 
Congress. As you know, Congress is currently grappling with the 
terms of a settlement for aboriginal tit~e in Alaska, and the 
figures being bandied about are pretty substantial. (The 
current Administration proposal is for a total payment of 
$1,000 million, plus 40 million acres of land.) 

At page 20 you raise the question of why treaties were 
made with a people who had no "legal" rights. One answer 
that might be made, I suppose, is that ti was a policy aimed 
at maintaining peaceful relations together, possibly, with 
recognition of a moral obligation. In othe r words, the 
objective may have been not so much the avoidance of legal 
liability as minimizing the risk of lost scalps. But now I 
am getting into devil's advocacy; 

At pp. 40-42 you deal with the Act of State doctrine . 
I entirely agree that the doctrine has no place whatsoever 
in this context, and I would think you should have no problem 
with that issue in the Supreme Court. 
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Again, on the issue of "recognition" (p. 42, et seq.) 
might there not be some value in noting the references to 
'Indian title' in federal legislation? As in the case o f 
Treaty 8, it is a form of governmental recognition, although 
not recognition by the gove~nment you are suing as defendant 
in these proceedings. 

Let me know if I can assist in any way before this 
comes on. hope you can arrange to visit us in Toronto on 
your way to or from Ottawa. If you think there would be any 
value in kicking the case around with two or three of us here 
in Toronto on your way up to Ottawa, I would be glad to 
arrange it. 

With best regards, 

KL:rrp 

You4 
K. Lysyk, 
Professor. 
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Professor Wilson Duff, 
Department of Anthrop::iogy 

and Sociology, 
University of B.C., 
Vancouver 8, B.C .. 

Dear Wilson, 

Thanks for your note. 

29th September, 1971. 

The same day, I received a note from 
Ken Lysyk, and I enclose a copy of it because 
he dealt with the same problem that you did. 

I am now advised that the Calder appeal 
will be heard on November 24th, so I will have 
another month or so to consider what changes I 
can make in the Factum to strengthen the case. 

I would be very pleased to come out 
to speak to the students. I apologise for 
screwing things up last term. I can speak to 
the students on October 22nd, 1971, at 1.30 p.m., 
if this suits you. 

Yours sincerely, 

Thomas R. Berger 
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